

August 1, 1942.

Chancellor Deane W. Malott,
University of Kansas.

Dear Chancellor Malott:

About a year ago I presented a mild protest against the grading of the intramural field by Mr. Bayles on account of the fact that it would deprive our University students of a needful part of their intramural athletics.

Mr. Bayles contended that he had already spent money for surveying and grade stakes and if not allowed to continue at that time it would be a loss to him. The work was only partially completed and left in no condition for use. Our department has spent \$60.00 per annum for necessary land rental to permit our students the access they need to carry on this vital part of the physical education program.

Today the field is in worse shape than it was a year ago. We lost some pretty fine sod that we could have used elsewhere, and unless something is done soon regarding the grading of it we will be presented with a dire situation. The Navy with their required physical education program, together with our much expanded program will call for every inch of space that we can possibly obtain.

I am wondering if something could not be done in the very near future to alleviate this pertinent situation.

Very sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.

FCA:AH